From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Sent: 6/15/2011 3:50:22 PM
Subject: RE: Arizona Republic

Issa: This is [ran-Contra
http://www.newsmax.com/InsideCover/Darrelllssa-CharlesGrassley-ProjectGunrunner-OperationFastandFurious
/2011/06/15/1d/400174

Grassley: Heads should roll
http://www.foxnews.com/politics/2011/06/15/house-panel-slams-fast-and-furious-gun-operation-tied-to-border-

agents-death/

Can't find any discussion from Issa post-hearing. Googling Dennis only produces hits on Lapree
and other cases. There is one blog that has published numerous emails and mentions Emory's
name.

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 12:33 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)
Subject: Arizona Republic

Importance: High

Robert Anglen called for comment. Wants response to what Issa was saying after the hearing that you allowed this to
go on, basically laying the blame at your feet. He also tells me that the Governor is releasing a statement shortly,
probably lambasting you.

I'll forward Robert's questions when he sends them.

Robbie
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